J47°S. RCSI HOSPITAL GROUP
s=gi GRUPA OSPIDEAL RCSI

By email to niamh.smyth@oireachtas.ie

29t November 2022

Ms. Niamh Smyth, T.D,
Déil Eireann,

Leinster House,
Kildare Street,

Dublin 2.

Re: Parliamentary Question 56764/22 “To ask the Minister for Health if he will provide clarity
on a matter (details supplied) in relation to minor injury unit opening times; and if he will
make a statement on the matter.-Niamh Smyth
Details Supplied: Is the extension of the Minor Injury Unit opening times just for the winter
time or could this be a permanent move?”

Dear Deputy Smyth,

The RCSI Hospital Group has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. Having
reviewed the matter, the following outlines the position.

| can confirm that there is no plan to reduce the current opening hours for Monaghan Minor Injury
Unit.

We trust this information is of assistance to you.

Yours sincerely,

&

Stephanie Dunne
Communications Manager
RCSI Hospitals Group
comms@rcsihospitals.ie

RCSI Hospitals BEAUMONT  CAVAN & CONNOLLY LOUTH OUR LADY OF ROTUNDA  RCSI
Advancing Patient Care  HOSPITAL MONAGHAN HOSPITAL COUNTY  LOURDES HOSPITAL HOSPITAL  (ACADEMIC

HOSPITAL HOSPITAL  DROGHEDA PARTNER)



mailto:sean.fleming@oireachtas.ie
mailto:comms@rcsihospitals.ie

